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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
January 5, 2007 
  
 
 

 
TO:      Members, Committee on Collective Bargaining 
 Jeffrey L. Bleich 
 Herbert L. Carter 
 Debra S. Farar 
 Melinda Guzman 
 William Hauck 
 Raymond W. Holdsworth 
 
FROM: Murray L. Galinson, chair 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Special Committee Meeting, Tuesday, January 16, 2007
 
The Committee on Collective Bargaining will meet in open session by 
teleconference on Tuesday, January 16, 2007 at 11:00 a.m.  Trustee Carter 
will host the call in the Munitz Room at the Chancellor's Office, located at 
401 Golden Shore, Long Beach, CA. 
 
The purpose of the meeting is to ratify tentative agreements with California 
State University Employees Union Local 3579, regarding new 3-year contract 
and Service Employees International Union Local 790, regarding first 3-yer 
contract for employees of the Head Start Program at San Francisco State 
University in the event that the unions have ratified these agreements. 
 
/lh 
 
cc:   Agenda Mailing List 
 



 
AGENDA 

COMMITTEE ON COLLECTIVE BARGAINING 
 
 
Meeting: 11:00 a. m., January 16, 2007 

Munitz Conference Room 
 

Murray L. Galinson, Chair 
William Hauck, Vice Chair 
Jeffrey L. Bleich 
Herbert L. Carter 
Debra S. Farar 
Raymond W. Holdsworth 
Melinda Guzman 

  
 
Contract Ratifications 
 
Ratification of tentative agreements with the following unions in the event that the 
Unions have ratified these agreements: 
 

• California State University Employees Union Local 3579, regarding new 3-year 
contract, and 

 
• Service Employees International Union Local 790, regarding first 3-year contract 

for employees of the Head Start Program at San Francisco State University 
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